uTs allen He HoCreight, Chlef FOIA/PA Brench Rt, 12, Frederiak, ide. 21701
Records ianagement Divisfon, ¥EI 12/6/77
'ﬁfash., DQCO 2053‘5

Dear dr. leCreignt,

Your letter of Lecemberz,1577 relating to the Fil's yelease of JFK ascasgination
files came today. 1 resret that it requires furthe  correspondence,

The first Luestion I must raise, one I'we raised more timos %han can estimate, is
why with all these reviews of JFK assassination records my many requests for prewisely
this public information remasin without Tesponse. I have filed two dosen or more such
POl requests, It ie more then & year sinee your SA Howard testified in By CokeT5=1996
that the FLI rad by them had three reviews of this materisl. It is more than a year sinoe
1 testified to these requests that are entirely vithout any oomplisnee sinoce. The FBI's
coungel, AUSA and staff, were pressat at my testimony end st SA Howard's. Varieus PRI
¥OIA personnel were present. You obtained the transoript of this testimeny. I hsve sinoe
the tize of the testimony repeated prior appeals. But to date there is the same - total -
silence trom the FEI and from you who sign yourself as in charge of the Fil's FOIA “oTKe

The ict requires the production of records, not their generation. However, my Fa
and FOIA requests that should have ylelfded these records years 8go also are without your
compliance, iy appeals of this is slso without regponges I therefore do not have all the
records relevent to my FUlA and Pi requesta. I herewith repeat ny requests under the Acts,
intending by the repetition that you provide within the time limitations of the icts all
those records that relate to my requests. i'ds means back to as I recsll it 1968, I ansume
that this is your all-tine record of non-coupliznoe, Whether or not it is I want s8Ry and
&ll such records of whatever seuree or nature, however generated and wherever filed or
stored or described or classified by the FBI. I also solieit any explabation you would
earc to provide for this perels¥ing non~complisnce and the Permeating disgegard for the
obligations imposeduppn the bureau an. upon you peraoually by the Acts.

Aslide from other and 1 believe obwious comsiderations it is 2 fact that come if not
much or indeed all of what you are now maiing available should have been provided to me
quite long ago. Not having complied with my requests and the Acts has, I believe, been
hurtful to me and hes constituted an interference with my right and ability to perform
the work upon whfich I have for so leng been engaged.

48 you are aware long sgo non-oompliance with By requests was ordered and approved to
the highest FBI levels, {icluding the first Director. is you are also aware compliance is
the present iscue ib my Ced.75-1996 and because of the FEI's non-goaplisnce 1 am at this
very moment forced to forego other work and do the work of the FEI with regaxd to compliance
in that case., With this non-goupliance being total with regard to JFK assassination records
and a major factor &n the 1:96 case and for other reusons I believe the request in my
second parfigraph above constitutes justification udder the icta for expedited compliance
and 1 do ask that of you. I want %o be able to incorporate what you should provide in the
uemoranda 1 am being compelled to prepare for you and at your request in C.i.75-1996,

By the time of the date of your letter of Jecemb:r 2,1977, & lotter 1 take it was sent
to many aad is a sort of form letter, your representations in it were wntruthful., You had
in feet made an exolusive release or mors than 500 pages of these "forthcoming” records to
Radio Station WINS and the AP at leamst You thereafter and prior to the date of your letter
made duplicates available to others in the prese. Whatever tie circumstances of these re-
leases 1t is a fact and to my personsl kmowledge is 2 faet that wvithin this release there
are rcoords I began to ask the FBI for going back to about 1968, But your first paragraph
refers to your “"forthooming release” and your second begins,"The firet segment of these
materials widl be mede svailable beginning at 9:30 a.m. December To19TT, eea”



-

Of coumse I ar also troubled by your failure to notify me of your meking these records
available uutil ¢t ¢ day srder to theivr avallability. while I do not deceive you - 1 camnot
use these records in vour »esading room - your unnecessary delay in this giarantted that
wereX it within py capabilities it would still be impossible for me because Iheve s
aedical =o ointment that rscludas it

Your £ifth paragraph iz also troudling, You say of these about 80,000 pases,"Nsterials
to b relessed ara copler from the raw investigstive files of the Fil..." This 1s tic same
¥5I that foreed me to g 211 the way to the “upreme Vourt in & case in which 1 did pot
request "raw investigative files" by falsely representing that [ hed asked for such raw
fileg and thet the rel-ase of any of then at Xy time and under any cérounstances would
utterly dostray the FEI or rendier it lorsver impotent.

when y-u follow this «ith “as they were corpiled chronologiczlly in our central
records system during the investigation." I ac furthor troubled, i genersl ard as it
relates to my own requests that remain wit out response. oot FSI records do not even reach
your “central records systex" st FMlH. snd there is no such leitstion dn eny of wy rouests
for JFY mscsssinstion records, Thin can mean, for example, that if 1 had all the 80,000
nages vou -re to releape yeu misht still not have complied with my reguests.

Your coucluding purasraph stules that "le iudex of our Fil waterials is avaiieble to
orose~reierence these naterials to the public record." This is & sewantical veprezentation.
The public recerd is ouly part of the records thet are involved, The raw naterials are
aften Lucorporated in other records, lile Letterheed Semorenda md other reports, fron oy
personal experkence in F9l. csses { have learned that the FBI has s practise of noting on
its field office rew mste-ials what reports include that inforvatiom. *hic should meen that
through other than wbat you might describe as an iodex it is posaible to correlate the raw
nateriais witn tie eluer records into which parte are incerporsbed.

These records were processed under FOIA, 1 teke it. 4idin soans tnat other records
relevant to the prooesving wexe generated. These shouli include workehests on which thas
records sre listed and wuere exempiions arc claized the sxemptions are notad, There ave
other records relevant to processing and review, 1 hesrewith sak lor a copy of any and
All records reisting to ihe processing and rolease of all these reconds, uhatever the form
or origin of .uch records wight be and wherever inay may be kept, as in the Office of Urigin
or other points ss well as in Washington., If there are other records that indicate the
contsnt of thape rolraced records I an especislly interested in them because they cac be
s gulde to eontent, I therz iz i sevarate list of records not yet released I ask for a
sory 6% 1t elso or Af an 4nventory wes made, & copy of the inventory.

Sincerely,

Harold Welsberg



December 2, 1977

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Reference is made to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation's (FBI) forthcoming release of file materials,
under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), concerning the
assassination of President John F. Kennedy.

The first segment of these materials will be
made available beginning 9:30 a.m., December 7, 1977,
in Room 1060, J. Edgar Hoover Building, 10th Street and
Pennsylvania Avenue, Washington, D. C. Two sets of the
materials will be made available during business hours for
public review.

We normally require 48 hours advance notice from
individuals who desire to make an appointment to review
materials in our reading room. However, with respect to this
release, no appointments are necessary for the first week.
You may contact us at telephone number 324-3520 for any later
appointment.

Due to limitations in space available for reviewing
documents, each news organization is requested to limit the
number of reviewers to two per session.

Materials to be released are copies from the
raw investigative files of the FBI as they were compiled
chronologically in our central records system during the
investigation. Details of the substantive investigation were
incorporated in reports which the FBI furnished in 1964 to
the President's Commission on the Assassination of President
Kennedy (Warren Commission). As you may be aware, many of
these FBI investigative reports became part of the documentary
record made public with the Warren Commission's testimony
and exhibits in 1964, and subsequently made available in
the National Archives.
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Mr . llarold Weisberg

Our first segment FOIA release will consist of
40,001 pages of duplicated FBI documents, and will cover
the first months of the investigation into President Kennedy's
murder in Dallas, Texas, on November 22, 1963. A later
sccond segment release will cover the halance ol our sub-
stantive investigation concerning this historical event.
Pursuant to 'Title 28, Code of INederal Regulations, 16.9,
there 1is a fce of ten cents per page for duplication. A
complete copy of the first segment release can be purchased
for $4,000.10.

It will reguire substantial research effort by
intcrested scholars to relate these I"OIA materials to the
public record. No index of our FBI materials is available
to cross-reference these materials to other records of the
assassination investigation, such as the material available
at the National Archives.

I hope the above is of assistance to you.

Sincerely yours,

Allen H. McCreightjjihief
Freedom of Information-Privacy Acts Branch

Records Management Division
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